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LeBlanc, Lauren

From: Cannon, James H NAN02 <James.H.Cannon@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 6:00 AM

To: LeBlanc, Lauren

Subject: RE: Wetlands Protection Determination Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 

 

Lauren, 

If the construction activities are staying out of any Corps jurisdictional waters of the United States including wetlands, 

then it would appear that there are no regulated jurisdictional activities associated with the proposal.   

 

Jim Cannon 

Regulatory Branch 

USACE, New York District 

917-790-8412 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: LeBlanc, Lauren [mailto:lauren.leblanc@urs.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 9:40 AM 

To: Cannon, James H NAN02 

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Lasher, Sara; Harrison, Karyn; Tim Davis (Tim.Davis@dep.nj.gov); Jerri.Weigand@dep.nj.gov; 

NJERRQUESTIONS@icfi.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wetlands Protection Determination Request 

 

Good morning Jim, 

 

  

 

Please see the attached site map that was created to help visualize how the document scan05523.pdf (sent to you 

previously) lies on the site location map for site F. Hopefully this, with the budget document that was sent previously, 

will help to show where all of the planned construction activities will be carried out. Again, the contractor working on 

this project has let us know that all roads that are included in this property will be repaved in kind, without extending 

any further than what is currently paved.  Please review the attached map and additional documents sent previously. Let 

me know what else you will need, if anything, to make a determination so that we can relay these needs and get you the 

information needed.  

 

  

 

Thanks again for your time and patience.  

 

Have a Merry Christmas, 

 

  

 

Lauren LeBlanc 
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URS Corporation 

7389 Florida Blvd. Suite 300 

Baton Rouge, LA 70806 

Tel: (225)922-5700 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

From: LeBlanc, Lauren  

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 8:58 AM 

To: 'james.h.cannon@usace.army.mil' 

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Lasher, Sara; Harrison, Karyn; Tim Davis (Tim.Davis@dep.nj.gov); Jerri.Weigand@dep.nj.gov; 

NJERRQUESTIONS@icfi.com 

Subject: Wetlands Protection Determination Request 

 

  

 

Good Afternoon,  

 

  

 

I am conducting an environmental review on behalf of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection for a 

CDBG Disaster Grant application under the Hurricane Sandy Disaster Recovery Program. The proposed project activities 

include the reconstruction and improvement of five different roads-Kero Road, Jomike Court, Barell Avenue, Eastern 

Way, and Starke Road-and associated drainage inlets within the Borough of Carlstadt, Bergen County, New Jersey.  

Additionally, storm water system improvements will be completed at 455 16th Street.  The scope of this project will 

include the reconstruction of various outfalls, the installation of a backflow preventer / check valve, the purchase of 

equipment for ongoing maintenance (Caterpillar wheel loader, Caterpillar skid steer, dump truck, and a camera truck), 

the purchase of Tiger Dams, and the reconstruction of roadway surfaces.  Activities at the Kero Road project location will 

involve street repaving (approximately 110,000 square feet) from the intersection of Kero Road and Washington Avenue 

through the end of Kero Road (cul-de-sac).  Activities at the Jomike Court project location will involve street repaving 

(approximately 52,000 square feet) of Jomike Court, southeast of Washington Avenue (intersects with Washington 

Avenue at start and end points).  Activities at the Barell Avenue project location will involve street repaving 

(approximately 92,000 square feet) from the intersection of Barell Avenue and Washington Avenue through the south 

end of Barell Avenue.  Activities at the Eastern Way project location will involve Street repaving (approximately 32,400 

square feet) from the intersection of Eastern Way and Moonachie Avenue through the south end of Eastern Way.  

Activities at the Starke Road project location will involve street repaving (approximately 144,000 square feet) from the 

intersection of Starke Road and Gotham Parkway to the Carlstadt - Moonachie municipal line as well as the 

reconstruction of three handicap ramps.  Activities at the 455 16th Street project location will involve storm water 

system improvements with associated soil erosion and sediment control as well as associated excavation and concrete 

reconstruction.  Storm water system improvements include installing a concrete headwall, four 10' concrete manholes, 

575 linear feet of elliptical concrete pipe, a TideFlex valve, and five storm connections.  All of these combined 

reconstruction activities will address the damage to the drainage system and roads caused by Superstorm Sandy and 

associated flooding events.  The final product will result in new and improved roadways and drainage systems for the 
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associated areas.  These improvements do not involve any change in land use, will allow for the continued safe use of 

these roadways during future potential flooding events, and will effectively reduce damage from flooding to nearby 

public and private infrastructure by allowing for proper and timely storm water drainage.   

 

  

 

Site location maps of each site showing NJDEP Mapped Wetlands, photo logs for each site, a site budget, schematic 

drawings, a plat of the proposed construction at 455 16th Street, a cost estimate provided by the contractor working on 

the project , comprehensive site maps showing positions of the entire project area, and the consultation that was 

carried out between URS and the NJDLUR are attached in this email and in 2 following emails due to size. Please let me 

know if there is any additional information or files you require for your review. 

 

  

 

All sites except for sites "a" and "d" are adjacent to NJDEP mapped wetlands. Therefore, I am requesting your review of 

the site for compliance with Wetlands Protection. Please let me know if you need any additional information to 

complete your review. 

 

  

 

App ID 

 

Street Addresse 

 

Project Name 

 

Construction Type 

 

Coastal Zone 

 

County 

 

Municipality 

 

NCR40029a 

 

NCR40029b 

 

NCR40029c 

 

NCR40029d 

 

NCR40029e NCR40029f 

 

Kero Road, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 

 

Jomike Court, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 

 

Barell Avenue, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 

 

Eastern Way, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 
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Starke Road, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 

 

455 16th Street, Carlstadt Boro, NJ 07072 

 

Borough of Carlstadt 

 

Reconstruction within the allowable footprint 

 

Hackensack Meadowlands 

 

Bergen 

 

Carlstadt Boro 

 

  

 

Additional Project Specific Information: 

 

Basic Information 

 

-          Agency - New Jersey Economic Development Authority 

 

-          The Borough of Carlstadt is the Responsible Entity 

 

-          Location - Kero Road, Jomike Court, Barrell Avenue, Eastern Way, Starke Road (roads) 

 

   -455 16th Street (storm water drainage improvements) 

 

-          County - Bergen County 

 

Background 

 

-          Continual flooding (3 to 4 times per year) contribute to damages to public and private  

 

infrastructure. 

 

-          Damage to drainage system is listed as being a result of debris accumulation from previous flooding events 

 

  

 

Due to the urgency of this matter, please review and respond at your earliest convenience. 

 

  

 

Thank you for your time, 

 

Lauren LeBlanc 

 

URS Corporation 

7389 Florida Blvd. Suite 300 

Baton Rouge, LA 70806 

Tel: (225)922-5700 
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This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or 

privileged. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, 

disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 

 

  

 

 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 
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